Sir,"
‘With reference to your letfer’of the 23rd unltimp regar;;

the ameunt owed by the jate Silas Bohpa to your gowpany for |

§

'a pinder which he purchased, I beg to say that the widow aﬁfg

i

Bohpa, the father of Silas admit the debt and agree to nay i
$100,003-$50.00 this fall =aad $50,00 next fall, but they ;
pequest that they »a not asked to pay the jnterest on the

debt as they state they Are unable to meet it.

The ManagzeT, Massey-Harris co. Ltd.,

yinaipeg, Man.
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